Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 7:57 AM

To: 'Kent Reynolds'

Cc: '‘Dave Robinson'

Subject: RO0092 RE: AB&I Request for Extension
Kent,

Based upon your request, the schedule submittal of the Soil Vapor Sampling Report for case RO0092 is extended to April
23, 2009.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parklway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791

Fax: 510-337-9335
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the following website http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any
attachments thereto.

From: Kent Reynolds [mailto:kreynolds@thesourcegroup.net]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2009 2:44 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: 'Dave Robinson'

Subject: AB&I Request for Extension

Jerry,

On behalf of AB&I, we would like to request a 14-day extension for submittal of the Soil Vapor Sampling Report for the
American Brass & Iron Foundry site located at 7825 San Leandro Street, Oakland, California. We just received the final
laboratory report (today) and additional time is needed to QA/QC the data.

Regards,

Kent R. Reynolds
Principal Geologist

The Source Group, Inc.

Environmental Engineering, Hydrogeologic & Management Services
3451-C Vincent Road

Pleasant Hill, CA 94523

925.944.2856 ext. 326

925.207.2257 mobile

www.thesourcegroup.net




The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, and may
also be subject to applicable privileges. Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender. Please also remove
this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage device.

b% Reduce, Reuse, Recycle.



